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Garden House 
New Scapa Road 
Kirkwall  
Orkney KW15 1BQ 
www.ohb.scot.nhs.uk 
 

 
 

RE: Freedom of Information Request 201718 / 003 – Provision of Patient Transport 
 

Your Query Date of Request 2017 

 
The details we require are: 
 

 Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were successful & not 
successful at the PQQ & ITT stages*  

 Contract values of each framework/contract (& any sub lots), year to date 

 Start date & duration of framework  

 Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the 
extension? 

 Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being either extended 
or renewed? 

 If no contract/ framework in place confirmation that these services are conducted in-house 

 Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract or service 
provision 

 

(Submitter provided a template for the response). 

 
Response 

 
Please see additional attached document for the response. 
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Reply Form - The Provision of Non Emergency Patient Transfers Services 
 

 Question Detail PQQ ITT 

Q1 If applicable, suppliers who applied for 
inclusion on each framework/contract and 
were successful & not successful at the PQQ 
& ITT stages? 

Successful 
Suppliers 

Unsuccessful 
Suppliers 

Successful 
Suppliers 

Unsuccessful 
Suppliers 

 AutoVerdi Red Cross Safedrive Taxis 
 
Buchan Dial a Bus 

Q2 Contract values of each framework/contract (& 
any sub lots), year to date? 
 

£346996.00 – for three year period. 

Q3 Start date & duration of framework? 
 

1st September 2014 – 31st August 2017 

Q4 Is there an extension clause in the 
framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the 
duration of the extension? 

Yes – 1 year 

Q5 Has a decision been made yet on whether the 
framework(s)/contract(s) are being either 
extended or renewed? 
 

Yes, extension to be issued. 

Q6 If applicable, are the above services 
conducted in-house? 

n/a 

Q7 Who is the senior person in the Local Authority 
(outside of procurement) responsible for the 
above services? 

Director of Nursing and Midwifery 

 
 


